STEVENS OPERATING CORPORATION
FIRST NATIONAL TOWER - SUITE 1250
P. O. BOX 2203
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
505 622-7273

RECEIVED BY
May 30, 1985

MAY 3 11985

O. C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mr. Leslie A. Clements

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Clements:

Stevens Operating Corporation is hereby requesting a 60 day extension to
vent gas frcm the Huber State #1 well located in N of Sec. 16, T-8-5, R-29-E.
The well makes approximately 7 MCF per day.

We have filed and are awaiting approval from Santa Fe for the installation of
a IACT system. As soon as this is approved, we will be running the gas through
the system and selling it to Liquid Energy Corporation.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
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patricia R. ”'iﬁet/ripson
Production Controller
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